Thursday, April 6, 2023 at 10:34:40 New Zealand Standard Time

Subject: 20230403 Acknowledgement SHONAKAN

Date: Monday, 3 April 2023 at 3:49:41 PM New Zealand Standard Time
From: OIA_Requests (MSD)

To: Patrick Shonakan

Téna koe Patrick Shonakan

Thank you for your email received 30 March 2023, under the Official Information Act 1982. Your
request has been forwarded to the appropriate officials at National Office to respond.

Nga manaakitanga,

Official and Parliamentary Information Team | Ministerial and Executive Services
Ministry of Social Development

Our Purpose:
We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, strong and independent
Ko ta matou he whakamana tangata kia ti haumaru, kia ti kaha, kia tu motuhake

From: Patrick Shonakan <ps@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 4:35 PM
To: OIA_Requests (MSD) <OIA Regquests@msd.govt.nz>

Subject: OIA 2023/02: COVID-19 wage subsidies information on NZSX-listed companies

Kia ora,
Our OIA 2023/02: COVID-19 wage subsidies information on NZSX-listed companies

The Institute is currently in the process of publishing a working paper that aims to collect information on the
amount of COVID-19 wage subsidy received by NZSX listed companies (as at March 2022). We are
particularly interested in how the subsidy may have been disclosed within their annual reports.

Attachedis an example of the dataset we are trying to develop. The columns are as follows:
e Column (i): lists the NZSX-listed company (ticker code is linked to the company’s overview on NZX
and company name is linked to the corresponding 2022 annual report.)
e Columns (ii) to (xi): lists the $ amount and date of each type of wage subsidy.
e Columns (xii) and (xiii): list the $ amount (if applicable) a company repaid to MSD and the date of
repayment
e Column (xiv): calculates the net § amount [total subsidy paid less repayment].

We have been looking at the MSD Wage Subsidy Employer Search web page

(https://services.workandincome.govt.nz/eps).

In gathering this information via the MSD Wage Subsidy Employer Search, the Institute has occasionally ran
into some difficulty sourcing this information with complete confidence that figures displayed relate to the
corresponding NZSX listed company (due to lack of information disclosed in the annual reports).

Would you be able to provide:

Question 1: The complete dataset of the COVID-19 wage subsidies? Or;

Question 2: Could you please complete the excel attached?

Page 1 of 2



Please do not hesitate if you have any questions or points of clarification.
Many thanks,
Paddy

Patrick Shonakan
Senior Research Analyst

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka

Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately
and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no responsibility
for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry.

Page 2 of 2





